
 MBCSD Agenda 4-27-2022 

MUIR BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
19 Seacape Drive  Muir Beach, CA 94965  415 383 9969  www.muirbeachcsd.com 

AGENDA 

     Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Wednesday, April 27, 2022 7:00 PM 

 Meeting held by Teleconference 

Agenda will be emailed and posted 

Zoom invitation will be emailed  

Muir Beach, CA 94965 

SPECIAL NOTICE: Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, Governor Newsom signed into law Assembly Bill 361 which 

allows public agencies to meet remotely using teleconferencing as a means to hold public meetings to prioritize 

public health and safety during a State declared emergency, the same as under the Governor’s Executive Order N-

25-20 “Brown Act During a Pandemic”, for 30-days by Board resolution, essentially extending the emergency

provisions beyond their September 30, 2021 recission date.  The MBCSD will provide for public meeting

participation via online “Zoom” access with a dial-in option for the upcoming meeting. The public will be allowed

to fully participate and provide public comment, as well as all Board votes are required to be by roll call. Public

noticing of meetings and instructions will use the same resident email address and be posted on your local bulletin

boards.

TIMING OF AGENDA ITEMS:   The Board attempts to hear all items in order as stated on the agenda, however it 

reserves the right to take items out of the order listed at any time during the course of the meeting.  The following 

items will be considered, and any item can be discussed, acted upon, or approved during the course of the meeting. 

SPECIAL NEEDS:   In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 

participate in this meeting, please contact the District Manager at 415-388-7804. Notification 48 hours prior to the 

meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure participation in the meeting. 

7:00 pm Item 1: Call to Order 

Board: David Taylor (Board President), Paul Jeschke (Board Vice-President), Leighton Hills (Director), 

Steve Shaffer (Director)  

Staff: Mary Halley (District Manager), Chris Gove (Fire Chief), Ernst Karel (Meeting Secretary) 

Item 2: Approval of Agenda 

The following item or items were not included in this agenda, along with the reason for not being 

included. Pursuant to the Bylaws of the Muir Beach Community Services District, the Board of Directors 

may now by motion require that the item or items be added back to this meeting’s agenda. Should the 

item or items require research or preparation by staff or by member(s) of the Board of Directors in order 

to be properly heard, the item or items may be deferred to a subsequent meeting. The motion to approve 

this agenda may be without change or may be to re-include any item or items listed below. 

Item(s) not included in this agenda: None 

Item 3: Consent Calendar 

All items on the Consent Calendar are considered to be either routine or non-controversial and will be 

enacted by a single blanket action of the Board. Upon request from a Board member or any member of 

the public, individual items may be removed from the Consent Calendar in which case they will be 

discussed in the meeting (under Items Removed from the Consent Calendar). 

Board Packet Page 1



 MBCSD Agenda 4-27-2022 

A. Approval of Draft-Minutes from Regular Board Meeting of 3/23/22. (See attached)

B. Approval of Quarterly Financial Reports dated 3/31/22. (See attached)

C. Approve Resolution 2022-4 to make the findings that the proclaimed State of Emergency

continues to impact the ability to meet safely in person and declaring that the Board of Directors

will continue to meet remotely in order to ensure the health and safety of the public for the next

30-day period extending from April 28, 2022 to May 27, 2022 in order to hold (if necessary) our

next regularly scheduled Board Meeting on May 25, 2022. (See attached MBCSD Resolution

2022-4: AB 361 30-Day Extension 4-28-22 To 5-27-2022)

D.Item 4: Items Removed from Consent Calendar 

Items moved from the Consent Calendar to the Regular Agenda, if any. 

Item 5: Fire Department Report 

Fire Chief Chris Gove will give his quarterly report including new fire house project update. 

Item 6: District Manager Report 

District Manager Mary Halley will present brief highlights from her DM report. 

Item 7: Public Open Time 

Please note: 

1. Topics should be within the jurisdiction of the CSD (Water, Roads, Fire Protection, & Recreation).

2. The topic should not be elsewhere on the agenda.

3. The Board and staff may only briefly respond to statements and questions (i.e. the legal requirement for

items not posted on an agenda which otherwise informs community members that a topic is up for

discussion and/or action.)

4. Public comments are limited to 3 minutes per speaker, unless waived by the Board.

5. The period for public open time is limited to 10 minutes, unless waived by the Board.

Item 8: Recognitions & Board Member Items 

Board recognitions and pending events of interest to the community. 

Item 9: Adjournment 

Next Agenda Meeting Date:  Wednesday, May 18, 2022 

Next Board Meeting Date:   Wednesday, May 25, 2022 

Board Packet Page 2



- 1 -

MUIR BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 1 
Minutes of the Board of Directors’ meeting held on 2 

Wednesday, March 23, 2022 3 
4 

OFFICIAL MINUTES ONLY UPON APPROVAL 5 
6 

Prior to approval of these minutes by the Board of Directors in a public meeting, these minutes 7 
are draft only and subject to change. Upon approval by the Board, these minutes become the 8 
Official Minutes of the meeting.  9 

10 
Item 1: Call to Order 11 

12 
David Taylor called the meeting of the Muir Beach Community Services District Board of 13 
Directors to order at approximately 6:36 pm.   14 

15 
Board: Steve Shaffer (Board President), David Taylor (Board Vice-President), Lisa Eigsti 16 

(Director), Leighton Hills (Director), Paul Jeschke (Director) 17 
Staff: Mary Halley (District Manager).  18 

Not present in closed session: Chris Gove (Fire Chief), Ernst Karel (Meeting 19 
Secretary)  20 

21 
Item 2: Public Comment (if any) for Closed Session 22 
None. 23 

24 
Item 3: Closed Session (Directors, District Manager, and Legal Counsel)  25 
The California Government Code provides that certain matters such as litigation, personnel matters, and 26 
real estate negotiations may be conducted in closed session. The matters shall be identified as set out 27 
below. After any closed session, the legislative body shall reconvene in open session prior to 28 
adjournment and make disclosure of action taken during the closed session – pursuant to CA 29 
Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2) and (e)(1). Conference with Legal Counsel to discuss facts and 30 
circumstances unknown to a potential plaintiff(s) that creates a significant exposure to litigation. 1 matter. 31 

32 
Authorized by CA Government Code section 54957(b)(1) Public Employment – Title: District Manager 33 

34 
Item 4: Reconvene in Open Session 35 
Meeting reconvened at 7:02 p.m. Taylor reports from the closed session: they had a 36 
performance evaluation of the District Manager and discussed making an adjustment to her 37 
salary according to inflation. 38 

39 
MOTION: To adjust the District Manager’s salary by the April CPI percentage that 40 

will be posted in April.  41 
Moved: Shaffer, seconded by Eigsti 42 
Vote: AYES: Unanimous 43 

44 
Charlotte’s Way was not discussed during closed session, so that will be deferred to next 45 
meeting. 46 

47 
48 

Item 5: Approval of Agenda 49 
Nothing added.  50 

51 

Board Packet Page 3



- 2 -

MOTION: To approve the agenda as submitted. 1 
Moved: Hills, seconded by Shaffer 2 
Vote: AYES: Unanimous 3 

4 
5 

Item 6: Consent Calendar 6 
1. Approval of Draft-Minutes from Regular Board Meeting of 2/23/22.7 
2. Approve Resolution 2022-3 to make the findings that the proclaimed State of Emergency8 

continues to impact the ability to meet safely in person and declaring that the Board of9 
Directors will continue to meet remotely in order to ensure the health and safety of the10 
public for the next 30-day period extending from March 29, 2022 to April 27, 2022 in11 
order to hold (if necessary) our next regularly scheduled Board Meeting on April 27,12 
2022. (Please see attached MBCSD Resolution 2022-3: AB 361 30-Day Extension 3-29-13 
22 To 4-27-2022)14 

3. Approval of FY21/22 Budget – March 2022 Revision (Please see attached FY21/2215 
Budget – March 2022 Revision)16 

17 
MOTION: To approve the consent calendar. 18 
Moved: Hills, seconded by Shaffer  19 
Vote: AYES:  Unanimous 20 

21 
22 

Item 7: Items Removed from Consent Calendar 23 
None. 24 

25 
26 

Item 8: NPS Update – Mia Monroe  27 
(Monroe was invited to come at 7:30, and so this agenda item was skipped and returned to at 28 
7:30 p.m.)  29 

30 
Mia would like to acknowledge those who have asked for things like a stop sign at MB Overlook, 31 
signs on Shoreline directing people to the beach, the memorial at the Overlook to the late 32 
fisherman, and that a bench at the beach needs attention.  33 

34 
With the return of good weather and fewer restrictions for Covid safety, visitation at Muir Woods 35 
is back to normal, in some ways. They can book at previous levels, although because the 36 
shuttle only runs on weekends and no big buses, the levels are lower.  37 

38 
Chinook run, otters returning, frogs are happy, banana slugs are slimy, and Earth Day 30th 39 
Anniversary, Sunday April 24, will be held at Muir Woods, dedicated to Shirley Nygren who was 40 
present for the first one. The Dairy House is being fixed up, due to Covid restrictions being lifted, 41 
we will soon be inviting the community to use it for meetings or trainings, etc., for it to be an 42 
additional facility for them.  43 

44 
Taylor asks about Muir Beach signs, three of which have disappeared in recent years. Those 45 
are Caltrans signs.  46 

47 
Jeschke asks more about the big busses returning. Mia doesn’t know about that; it may be that 48 
bus companies have changed their practices post-covid. 49 

50 
51 

Board Packet Page 4



- 3 -

Item 9: District Manager Report 1 
District Manager Mary Halley presents brief highlights from her DM report, a written document 2 
which (as always) is included with the monthly meeting packet available online at 3 
http://www.muirbeachcsd.com/meetings. 4 

5 
On LAFCo, she received answers to the questions that came up regarding district boundaries 6 
from the previous meeting. The park parcels that we serve that lie outside our boundaries came 7 
into the district prior to the 2001 enactment of State Government Code Section 56133, thus the 8 
connections do not require an outside service agreement and do not need to be annexed into 9 
our district. They are currently waiving LAFCo fees for changing boundaries, but not waiving 10 
state and other fees.  11 

12 
Our Municipal District Review came out and it was very favorable. Taylor comments that it was 13 
very informative to read. 14 

15 
On Charlotte’s Way water main, workers there say it’s looking to and so on. Replacing that pipe 16 
has already been at the top of the list of future work for the district, so this report supports that.  17 

18 
We just had an update yesterday on the fire house. Dennis Rodoni said that he had put the 19 
project on a list of potential infrastructure projects to be supported at the state level, and Mark 20 
Levine thought the project looked good, and so Rodoni contacted us immediately for a budget 21 
request, so Halley and Chris Gove turned around a budget request within a day. Halley thought 22 
the board should be aware that we have submitted this letter.  23 

24 
Further update about progress on the work at the Community Center – parking spaces to be 25 
postponed, funicular project to be abandoned due to cost. Other CC work planning proceeds. 26 

27 
On parklands and trails, Cuco has finished upgrading Dusty’s Trail. 28 

29 
Question: Jeschke asks if the LAFCo report can be added to the website; everyone agrees. 30 

31 
32 

Item 10: MBCC Rental Rate  33 
As part of the previous discussions to help recruit and fund the new (Board approved) paid 34 
MBCC Rental Coordinator position, it was proposed that there be a Resident rental rate 35 
increase to help offset the cost for this essential position needed to be able to continue rentals 36 
at the MBCC. Resident rentals are 95% of all rentals and the rate has been $10 p/hour for any 37 
available weekday or weekend with a 4-hour minimum since anyone can remember, so it was 38 
proposed that the rate be increased to $25 p/hour still for any available weekday or weekend 39 
with the same 4-hour minimum. All other rental categories will remain unchanged as there 40 
currently are few other types of rentals other than Residents – with the Friends of Muir Beach 41 
rentals being the other category that produces a few rentals each year. Note, that the increased 42 
rate for the Non-residents rentals several years ago reduced the demand greatly leaving most 43 
days open for residents. For reference, currently the Friends of Muir Beach rate is $75 p/hour 44 
for any weekday or weekend with 4-hour minimum, the Non-profit rate is $750 p/day for select 45 
weekdays or $500 for half day, and the Non-Resident rate is either $1,000 p/weekday or half 46 
day, $3,000 p/day for Friday or Saturday, and $2,000 p/day for Sunday. All rentals require a 47 
refundable $750 deposit to ensure the MBCC rules are followed and that everything is left clean, 48 
organized, and undamaged. The MBCC is currently not open for rentals either Mondays or after 49 
4pm on Wednesdays due to ongoing community groups and activities.  50 

51 

Board Packet Page 5

http://www.muirbeachcsd.com/meetings


- 4 -

There are not many external rentals, ever since the price was raised to current levels. The new 1 
Rental coordinator, Joani, has been very enthusiastic, and has been getting ready to start 2 
rentals in April. We have received enquiries for others to help as Facilitators. That position pays 3 
$25/hr, which is charged extra for certain kinds of events (e.g., attendance over 25, alcohol 4 
served, etc.). That is not changing; the only proposal now is to increase the base rate.  5 

6 
MOTION: To raise the cost of resident rentals to $25/hr with 4-hr minimum. 7 
Moved: Shaffer, seconded by Hills  8 
Vote: AYES:  Unanimous 9 

10 
11 

Item 11: Public Open Time  12 
Halley mentions that for those who are interested in knowing when events are happening at the 13 
Community Center, there is an active calendar linked from the main MBCSD website.  14 

15 
Gerald Pearlman asks about the transportation situation: for seniors it would good if the bus 16 
service came back. It’s not under the jurisdiction of the CSD. Gerry will reach out and see if the 17 
County will reconsider.  18 

19 
20 

Item 12: Recognitions & Board Member Items 21 
At the MBVFD Barbeque David Taylor was glad to see younger people stepping up for roles 22 
that older people were stepping down from. Grateful to see people getting involved. 23 

24 
25 

Item 15: Adjournment 26 
Under current rules for remote meetings rather than in-person, the next meeting will be held 27 
within 30 days from this one. 28 

29 
Next Agenda Meeting Date: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 30 
Next Board Meeting Date: Wednesday, April 27, 2022. 31 

32 
There being no further business to come before the board, the meeting is adjourned. 33 
Meeting adjourned at 19:45. 34 

Board Packet Page 6



Board Packet Page 7



Board Packet Page 8



Board Packet Page 9



Board Packet Page 10



Board Packet Page 11



Board Packet Page 12



Board Packet Page 13



Board Packet Page 14



Board Packet Page 15



Board Packet Page 16



Board Packet Page 17



Board Packet Page 18



Board Packet Page 19



Board Packet Page 20



Board Packet Page 21



Board Packet Page 22



Board Packet Page 23



Board Packet Page 24



Board Packet Page 25



Board Packet Page 26



Board Packet Page 27



Board Packet Page 28



RESOLUTION NO: 2022-4 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF MUIR BEACH COMMUNITY 

SERVICES DISTRICT MAKING FINDINGS THAT THE PROCLAIMED STATE OF 

EMERGENCY CONTINUES TO IMPACT THE ABILITY TO MEET SAFELY IN PERSON 

AND DECLARING THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS WILL CONTINUE TO MEET 

REMOTELY IN ORDER TO ENSURE THE HEALTH AND SAFETY OF THE PUBLIC 

WHEREAS, the Muir Beach Community Services District (the “District”) is committed to preserving 

and nurturing public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors; and 

WHEREAS, all meetings of the District’s legislative bodies are open and public, as required by the 

Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 – 54963), so that any member of the public may attend, 

participate, and watch the District’s legislative body conduct their business; and 

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953(e), makes provisions for remote 

teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without compliance with 

the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject to the existence of certain 

conditions; and 

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom declared a State of Emergency to make additional 

resources available, formalize emergency actions already underway across multiple state agencies and 

departments, and help the State prepare for a broader spread of COVID-19; and 

WHEREAS, on March 17, 2020, in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, Governor Newsom issued 

Executive Order N-29-20, which suspended certain provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act in order to 

allow local legislative bodies to conduct meetings electronically without a physical meeting place; and 

WHEREAS, as a result of Executive Order N-29-20, staff set up Zoom teleconference meetings for all 

District Board of Directors meetings; and 

WHEREAS, on June 11, 2021, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-08-21, which specified 

that Executive Order N-29-20 would remain in effect through September 30, 2021, at which point it 

would expire; and 

WHEREAS, since the issuance of Executive Order N-08-21, the Delta variant has emerged, causing a 

spike in COVID-19 cases throughout the state; and 

WHEREAS, the Governor's proclaimed State of Emergency remains in effect, and State and local 

officials, including the Marin County Director of Health and Human Services, the California 

Department of Public Health, and the Department of Industrial Relations, have imposed or 

recommended measures to promote social distancing; and 

WHEREAS, on September 16, 2021, the Governor signed Assembly Bill 361 into law, as urgency 

legislation that goes into effect on October 1, 2021, amending Government Code Section 54953 of the 

Board Packet Page 29



Brown Act to allow legislative bodies to continue to meet remotely during a proclaimed state of 

emergency, provided certain conditions are met and certain findings are made; and 

WHEREAS, the continued local rates of transmission of the virus and variants causing COVID-19 are 

such that the Director of Health & Human Services has recommended that the County continue to 

emphasize social distancing in order to minimize the potential spread of COVID-19 during indoor, 

public meetings. 

WHEREAS, the District cannot maintain adequate safe social distance between members of the public, 

Board members and staff in their respective meeting locations; and 

WHEREAS, because of the rise in cases due to the Delta variant, the District is concerned about the 

health and safety of attendees, the District’s Board of Directors desires to take the actions necessary to 

comply with AB 361 and to continue to hold its Board and committee meetings remotely. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE MUIR BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The Board has reconsidered the circumstances of the State of Emergency, and finds that:

a. The factors triggering the State of Emergency continue to directly impact the ability of the

members of the Board of Directors and District staff, and members of the public to meet

safely in person; and

b. State and local officials continue to recommend measures to promote social distancing.

2. District Board of Directors meetings will continue to be conducted remotely extending into the next

30-day period from April 28, 2022 to May 27, 2022 in compliance with AB 361 and Government Code

Section 54953(e)(2), in order to ensure the health and safety of the public while providing access to

public meetings.

3. The Board of Directors will reconsider the circumstances of the State of Emergency and revisit the

need to conduct meetings remotely within 30 days of the adoption/or expiration of this Resolution.

REGULARLY PASSED AND ADOPTED this 27th day of April 2022. 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

§/__________________________________________

Board of Directors, Board President 

ATESTS: 

_____________________________________________ 

§/Mary Halley, District Manager

Board Packet Page 30



Water, Fire, Recreation, Roads, Finance, and Communications 

General: 

Board Resignation – Director Eigsti gave her notice to Board President Taylor that she was stepping down on 4/14/2022 

effective immediately.  The District will follow the protocols set out in the California Government Code as to the process 

to appoint a replacement at the May 25, 2022 Board meeting to fill the remaining term which expires December 2, 2022 

that was originally held by previous Director Lambert. 

Covid-19 – coronavirus pandemic is easing, masking on public transportation is now not required by court order (verses 

by recommendation of the CDC).  The CSD Board can still continue to hold remote meetings by ‘zoom’ under Assembly 

Bill AB 361 using 30-day extensions out of an abundance of caution if they feel it necessary to allow for the highest 

attendance until the Board feels it is comfortably safe to resume in-person meetings. 

ACMV – next meeting is scheduled for 5/9/22 with Supervisor Rodoni to discuss the Marin County LCP update and the 

issues of importance to coastal communities and villages. 

LAFCo – LAFCo will continue to take public comment on the various Municipal Service Reviews (MSR), including the 

MBCSD, through April 29, 2022.  Once approved, we will post the MBCSD MSR 2022 on our website. 

Frank Valley Road address – have contacted the Marin County CDA Planning Department concerning assigning a street 

address to the district’s work yard.  The County has been slow to get back – left messages on 3/7, 3/21 and again 4/22. 

Water: 

Redwood Creek Stream Monitoring – stream flows benefited by recent rains – now around 5.0 cu.ft. per second of 

discharge and height around .7 ft. which is average for mid-April. 

System Maintenance – water team completed annual water main flushing on 4/2 and 4/3. 

Annual Water Reports – have already submitted the annual Water Use Report (Water Rights), delivered, and posted the 

annual Water Quality Report 2021 (CCR), and am currently working on the 2021 Annual Water Report (EAR). 

Pacific Way Bridge Water Main Break 6/13/2020 Insurance Claim – filed a Restitution claim (along with our insurance 

company) with the Marin County District Attorney’s office to recover damages. 

Marin County Water District Meetings – the ‘fifth’ meeting of all Marin water district general managers was held on 4/5 

hosted by Dennis Rodoni where we discussed SB 1219 and grant funding resources. 

Charlotte’s Way Water Main – Rodas Brothers Construction repaired a water main break while installing a new culvert 

on Charlotte’s Way and reported the water line as being in poor condition with cracks from flexing. Charlotte’s Way 

water main is currently the next line due to be replaced according to the piping inventory list. 

Fire:

Firehouse – we submitted a budget request proposal for a $1-million grant to the State for infrastructure funding.  

Assemblyman Marc Levine has shown an interest in our fire house as a potentially selected project.  A Marin IJ reporter 

will be attending the 4/27 Board Meeting to get an update on the new fire house project. 

Fire Tax – we received our April installment in the amount of $15,657.80. 

WMJPA – we completed and paid for half of this year’s tree removal with a matching portion from Measure C funds. 

Recreation: 

Board Packet Page 31



MB Community Center – our Community Center open for rentals as of April.  We have four residents interested in being 

facilitators with three attending a facilitator orientation session on 4/1 and an additional facilitator training/workshop 

scheduled for 4/29 to accommodate the schedules of all four potential facilitators. 

Prop 68 Per Capita Recreation grant – we have contracted with a third-party plan reviewer and inspector, Michael 

Watkins of Ballard & Watkins, to facilitate the building permit process and submitted our building permit application (on 

4/14) using the County ProjectDox portal.  The County application processor has asked for an additional elevation detail 

with the handrail included.  Our Civil engineer LTD Engineering provided the additional detail drawing.  I have sent out 

an RFP for the parking project to three prospective/interested contractors (Rodas Brothers, Schwartz and Assoc, and 

Pemintel) with a 4/30 submittal deadline. 

Parks and Trails – Cuco to begin the Upper Park trail (fairly simple) improvement plan soon.  We will be removing 

invasive weeds (Echium and Poison Oak), making some minor trail modification with signage to make the paths and 

trails safer for both hikers and bikers to be able to share, and slight relocation of stone bench to get it out of the current 

path of oncoming bikers. This will be a Measure A budgeted project.  Renewal of Measure A will be on the June ballot, 

and if approved again, it will go back into effect around October with a limited funding distribution early next year. 

Roads: 

Sunset Way Project – improvement project is now complete except for small follow up repair at 320 Sunset Way. 

Charlotte’s Way – road negotiations continue. 

Communications:

Website – am still waiting for several bios and photos to update Elected Officials and staff page. Then, as always, 

continuing to update pages and post routine documents on the website. 

Muir Beach Directory – is current thru 4/22/22 and continue to post every new updated version on the district website 

‘Contact and Links’ page. 

Finance:

Audits – MWPA/Measure C 2021 report was completed and submitted on time. 

Budget – have started working on the draft-FY22-23 budget and will present the first draft at the May 25 Board meeting. 

Water Billing – working on resolving any persistent water meter reading issues. Ocean Riders meter still waiting to be 

relocated. 

Capital Planning – currently the only capital projects in planning are those using grant funding: Measure A, Recreation 

Per Capita OGALS, and the Firehouse. No other major infrastructure projects are being planned until the Sunset Way 

project loan is fully paid off this year. 

Insurance – worker’s compensation policy renewal in progress. 

District Office Business – visitors are welcome to drop by the MB office again.  As always, I am continuing to process all 

District mail and work with Sharry to make sure payroll timesheets, routine/event reimbursements, Credit Card 

expenditures, incoming payments and outgoing checks are all processed and expedited between agencies, employees, 

and vendors promptly. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Mary Halley 

MBCSD District Manager
Board Packet Page 32


	MBCSD April 27 2022 Regular Meeting Agenda
	Minutes_Draft_2022-03-23
	2022-3 Financial Reports
	Resolution 2022-4_AB 361_30-Day Extension 4-28-22 To 5-27-2022
	DM Report for 4-27-22 Mary



